

Contact

patrick@heneise.co

www.linkedin.com/in/
patrickheneise (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Web Development

JavaScript

Software Engineering

Languages

Spanish

German (Native or Bilingual)

English (Native or Bilingual)

Publications

Thesis Presentation: A Modern Approach to the Transcription of Vintage Literature using Mobile Technology and Cloud Services

Patrick Heneise

Available for new projects! #nodejs #serverless #remote

Summary

I have spent the last 20 years helping people and companies make their software ideas a reality. My team and I focus on serverless architecture and development, backed by Elasticsearch, Couchbase, CouchDB, Firebase or PostgreSQL SQL and NoSQL databases, Vue.js and React.js front-end technologies.

If you have an idea that you'd like to bring to life, get in touch!

In the past, I helped organise MediterráneaJS, NodeConf Barcelona, NodeSchool Barcelona, BarcelonaJS and NodeBCN.

Experience

Heneise Consulting

Software Consultant & CEO

October 2017 - Present

Worldwide

At Heneise Consulting we love simplicity and performance. As a distributed team we help our clients make their sophisticated ideas come true. We craft holistic software solutions for humans with strong focus on user and developer experience alike.

blended technologies S.L.

Managing Partner

December 2014 - October 2017 (2 years 11 months)

Barcelona Area, Spain

At blended we deliver ethical and holistic IT solutions.

Barcelona.IO

Collaborator

June 2013 - January 2015 (1 year 8 months)

patrickheneise.com

Mobile Architect and JavaScript Engineer

May 2012 - November 2014 (2 years 7 months)

Barcelona Area, Spain

Mobile solutions in JavaScript, from the server to mobile devices.

Organizer of BarcelonaJS, NodeJS User Group Barcelona and The Barcelona Couchbase Group

Startup

Founder

June 2012 - January 2013 (8 months)

Barcelona Area, Spain

Prototype development in node.js, Redis and CouchBase. Business development and strategy.

IRIS S.L.

Web Developer

September 2011 - April 2012 (8 months)

Castelldefels, Spain

Development of several projects with modern JavaScript technologies such as node.js and CouchDB.

nachtschicht GbR

Managing Partner, Owner

February 2006 - August 2011 (5 years 7 months)

Associate director and founder. eTutoring and online training, creation of eLearning documents, web development, business administration.

OXID eSales AG

Intern in Marketing

September 2009 - December 2009 (4 months)

Experience in social media marketing and eCommerce PHP development.

Hochschule Furtwangen University

Student Researcher

February 2009 - August 2009 (7 months)

Conception and development of a prototype for a new campus wide intranet solution with web 2.0 technologies. The prototype was written in Ruby on Rails and modern HTML/CSS markup languages.

Goldsmiths, University of London

Research Assistant

March 2007 - September 2007 (7 months)

Leading a team to plan, design and implement a community platform called 'ShapeShift.tv' for interactive media within the European Framework 6 Project: 'nm2 - new millennium, new media'.

BT

Student Researcher

August 2006 - March 2007 (8 months)

Creation of a client-server social game written in ActionScript with media support of a Flash Media Server which was later used for early presentations of the European Framework 7 project 'TA2 - together anywhere, together anytime'. Development of a prototype web interface for the digital talking books library of the RNIB to aid visually impaired people to find audio-books.

walter services GmbH

Apprentice

July 2000 - July 2003 (3 years 1 month)

Developing skills in multiple programming languages like Java and PHP as well as Oracle SQL. Essentials in software engineering in theory and practice as well as business life and corporate communication.

Education

Universiteit Leiden

MSc., Media Technology, Media Technology · (2010 - 2011)

Fachhochschule Furtwangen - Hochschule für Technik und
Wirtschaft

BSc., Computer Science in Media, Computer Science in Media · (2005 - 2009)

Höhere Berufsfachschule für Informatik

Software Development, Software Development · (2003 - 2005)

Heinrich Hertz Schule Karlsruhe

Technical Assistant of Informatics · (2000 - 2003)